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Dear Mr Tabor

Your request for information received on 8 May 2018 has been dealt with under the provisions of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).

You asked:

1. The name of your supplier for electricity and gas, for each year as far back as possible without
incurring unreasonable cost or working time for you.

2. The unit rate and standing charge you are currently being charged by your energy supplier.
3. The cost of your energy bill for the past 12 months, for electricity and gas.

University Response

1.
o Electricity: NPower
e Gas: Total Gas and Power

2. Please see attachment to this correspondence which addresses your query.

3.
e Electricity: £1,608,082
e Gas: £293,291

| trust this satisfies your request sufficiently. Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, you have
the right to complain about the University’s response to your request for information. If you have
such a complaint, you may contact Mrs Teresa Kelly, Clerk to the Board of Governors, Middlesex
University, Hendon campus, London NW4 4BT, tel: 020 8411 6018, t.kelly@mdx.ac.uk within 40
days of the date of this letter for a review of the University’s decision. If you remain unsatisfied with
the outcome of that complaint, you may seek further recourse by lodging an appeal with the
Information Commissioner.
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Yours sincerely

John Gilchrist
Freedom of Information Officer



